i:\% RAFAEL RacoueT CLuB

Tennis and Pickleball Committee Meeting

April 16, 2025

1. Welcome -> 5 minutes

Present:

Steve Walker, Lisa Berg, Mike Downs, Janet Tanchez, Tony Gambardella,
Rebecca McEfee, Betsy Snyder, Jason Bousquet, Patty Beach, Michelle
Nardone

Steve advised he is currently looking for a replacement for Arun Burrell.
He stated he would also check in with current members that are not able
to consistently make the meetings to see if they want to continue.

2. Housekeeping ->5

Approve agenda with proposed time limits

minutes All in favor
Approve meeting minutes from prior meeting
All in favor
TPBC meeting format — updates and action items
All in favor
Storm Damage Repair Update - Janet reported repairs were almost
complete. Gate 4 is still being worked on.

3. Updates

Tennis Leagues
Mike
5-10 minutes

Ladies League Updates - Mike advised all Ladies League matches had
been completed. SNM D3 team finished in second place.

Singles Players Clinic Update - Mike reported there are currently 2-4
people showing up each time. Mike stated he will need to take a break
from this Clinic at the end of May because of all the summer camps.
USTA Leagues - Mike reported that several of RRC’s teams made playoffs
and that the 7.0 mixed team and 3.5 women’s team were going to
sectionals.

Current Team Updates - Mike advised the 55+ teams were halfway
through their seasons. Also 18+ seasons have begun.

Tie Breaker Rules and Club Requirements - Mike reiterated that RRC
requires all teams to play a 10 point tiebreak in lieu of a full third set.
Mike said a notice would be placed on the RRC bulletin board.

Raising the Bar - The Challenge to Improve - Mike advised there was
nothing new to report.

Steve stated he spoke with Wayne about possibly scheduling “Tennis
Frenzies” for the 55+ group.

There was a discussion regarding court reservations. Jason advised there
have been times when the online reservations are full but there are
empty courts. Lisa reported the schedule can change so if you cannot get
a court to call RRC and see if anything is available. It was also noted that
some members do not cancel their courts in a timely manner. The
Committee approved a policy of charging members $20 for not canceling
a court within two hours of the court time.




Youth Tennis Program
Lisa, Rebecca and Hanna
5-10 minutes

Spring Program Update - Lisa reported the Spring season is halfway
completed.

Spring Family Tennis Day - May 3 - Lisa advised that she, Wayne and Mike
were all prepared and they would send out a notice to the families.

High School Mixed Doubles Event - Lisa stated she would look for a date
in the fall to hold this event.

Summer Program - Lisa reported that parents are already registering
their children and that most weeks for the younger group already have
25-30 registered. Lisa also stated that a lot of the staff is returning.

Adult Tennis Program
and Events

Mike, Lisa, Janet

10 minutes

Upcoming Events and Updates -

Men'’s Drill and Grill - May 1 - Mike reported that only one person had
signed up. Steve and Jason stated they would remind men players about
the event and Janet stated she would add the event to the newsletter.
Ladies Round Robin - Lisa reported this is always a popular event and was
completely full with a small wait list. Lisa stated that Chef Matt was on
board and has a menu ready.

Compass Draw Tournament - Mike reported this tournament would
consist of two flights - Tier 1 and Tier 2 - with 16 players in each tier. The
tournament is scheduled for May 31 and would start at 9:00 am and go
until early afternoon. Mike advised he would send out an email with sign
ups.

Men'’s Singles Tourney - Mike reported he and Jason have spoken to some
of the 4.0 men about a date and format. They are currently still working
out the details for this event and looking at scheduling after HW.

2025 Hal Wagner - Lisa reported that correspondence had been
forwarded to all prior sponsors and another letter will go out to
prospective sponsors. Lisa also reported that several sponsors have
already committed financially. It was noted that Holmes Burrell had
agreed to continue as the title sponsor.

There was discussion on the size of the tournament. Lisa reported there
were 238 players that participated last year and she did not want to
exceed that number in the interest of not having players wait for a court.
Lisa advised there were members working on prizes and t-shirt design.
There was also some discussion on possibly having a local band on Friday
night.

Mike also reported that the adult summer camps were added to Club
Automation and open for registration.




i:\% RAFAEL RacoueT CLuB

Pickleball Program
Rebecca
10 minutes

Program Development Update - Rebecca presented a proposed plan for
RRC Pickleball to be implemented in three phases. She also noted she
advised Janet of this proposal who presented it to the Board and Lisa and
Mike for consideration.

Phase One (Immediate): More court times (4 times weekly) that
members can schedule. (There are currently pickleball hours scheduled
on Wednesday, Saturday and Sunday.) The only caveat would be if there
was a tennis match or tournament. Rebecca stated Wayne had suggested
two times a week could be reserved for mixed play and that guidelines
would need to be worked out. Wayne is also interested in evening adult
clinics.

There was also discussion on Twilight Pickleball. Mike stated he was
hoping to get certified this year as a pickleball instructor.

Rebecca also suggested updating the RRC website to include a pickleball
calendar.

Phase Two (within a year or two): Hold clinics for PB 101 so people can
learn and have a beginners group to play with. Also hold a Family PB day.
Wayne is also interested in holding holiday pickleball tournaments and
possibly a larger tournament as well.

Phase Three (in the future): Rebecca suggested a capital improvement to
build a full partition between courts 8 and 9 to alleviate the complaints of
people on court 8 playing next to the pickleball court.

Janet reported she presented this proposal to the Board and the Board is
supportive of moving forward. Janet advised RRC would need to address
issues of balancing court usage and finding calendar space for all the
different events. It was noted the pickleball program would also be
contingent on interest within the club.

The Committee thanked Rebecca for her extensive research. Lisa, Mike
and Janet reported they would look into all these different possibilities.

Special Projects
Steve
5 minutes

Update Tennis Program Guidelines - No Update. Steve advised he and
Janet would schedule a meeting in the Fall to discuss.

New Business
Lisa and Steve
5-10 minutes

Any New Topics - There was discussion on members hosting tennis parties
and whether RRC was able to accommodate these events. Janet advised
that, depending on the schedule, three courts could be reserved.

Meeting Adjourn

Next several meeting dates:
May 21 at Noon
June 18 at 11:00 am
Skip July meeting







